

## TILLAMOOK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS NOTICE OF MEETING AGENDAS

### **BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:**

CONTACT:

Mary Faith Bell, Chair David Yamamoto, Vice-Chair Erin D. Skaar, Commissioner

mfbell@co.tillamook.or.us dyamamoto@co.tillamook.or.us eskaar@co.tillamook.or.us 201 Laurel Avenue Tillamook, Oregon 97141 503.842.3403 www.co.tillamook.or.us

COMMUNITY UPDATE MEETING Tuesday, October 26, 2021 at 8:00 a.m.

Teleconference 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#

BOARD MEETING Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Teleconference 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

The board will allow public comment at board meetings during a public comment period. Those intending to provide public comment for the board may email submissions to <a href="mailto:publiccomments@co.tillamook.or.us">publiccomments@co.tillamook.or.us</a>. Public comments received by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday will be distributed to the board and become part of the public record.

Unless otherwise specified and at the board's discretion, these submissions will be presented by staff during the board meeting. Public comments can also be mailed to the Board of Commissioners' Office, 201 Laurel Avenue, Tillamook, Oregon, 97141. Two minutes is allowed per comment. At the chair's sole discretion, time for individuals to speak may be further limited or expanded.

## COMMUNITY UPDATE - 2021-10-26 COMMUNITY UPDATE AUDIO.MP4

(Commissioner Yamamoto Absent – Out of Office)

CALL TO ORDER: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:01 a.m.

ADJOURN - 09:20 a.m.

## <u>MEETING - 2021-10-27 BOCC MEETING AUDIO.MP4</u> (Commissioner Yamamoto Absent - Out of Office.)

CALL TO ORDER: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:01 a.m.

1.	02:00	Welcome & Request to Sign Guest List
2.	02:07	Pledge of Allegiance
3.	12:40	Public Comment: <u>Public Comments Received Via Email Entered into the Public Meeting Record.</u> <u>Public Comment Statement</u> /Commissioner Mary Faith Bell

**AGENDA ITEM TAKEN OUT OF ORDER** 

4.		Non-Agenda Items:
	02:25	Commissioner Yamamoto out of Office/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell
	02:32	Agenda Item #12 Title Change to Agreement/Commissioner Mary Faith Bell
5.	02:52	COVID-19 Vaccine Update/Ed Colson, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, Ready
		Northwest
6.	14:17	<u>Household Hazardous Waste Collection Services Presentation</u> /David McCall, Program Manager, Solid Waste Department
		AGENDA ITEM POSTPONED.
<u>LEGIS</u>	LATIVE – ADMII	<u>NISTRATIVE</u>
7.	23:11	Discussion and Consideration of a Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund Grant
		Application for Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) for Tillamook County Sheriff's
		Office Patrol Vehicles/Matt Kelly, Undersheriff
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The
		motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the application.
8.	25:50	Discussion and Consideration of a Contract for Goods with Western Cascade Container LLC
		for the Rolloff Drop Box Container Procurement Project/David McCall, Program Manager
		Solid Waste Department
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The
		motion passed with two aye votes. The Board signed the contract.
9.	29:08	Discussion and Consideration of Assigning Contract #4571 From PaintCare Inc. to
		PaintCare Oregon LLC/David McCall, Program Manager, Solid Waste Department
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The
		motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the contract.
10.	36:03	Discussion and Consideration of an Order in the Matter of a Notice of Intent to Award a
		Contract for the Big Trout Three Rivers Bridge (57C82A) Replacement Project/Chris Laity,
		Director, Public Works
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The
		motion passed with two aye votes. The Board signed Order #21-056.

11.	43:45	<u>Discussion and Consideration of Change Order #1 to Contract #6098 Contract for Goods</u> with Pape Kenworth - Portland for the Purchase of a T800 Series Dump Truck with <u>Pioneer Box</u> /Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The motion passed with two aye votes. The Board signed change order.
12.	45:30	<u>Discussion and Consideration of an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the</u> <u>Department of Justice Division of Child Support and the County of Tillamook District</u> <u>Attorney</u> /William B. Porter, District Attorney
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the agreement.
13.	53:30	<u>Discussion and Consideration of an Order in the Matter of Adopting Tillamook County</u> <u>Information Services Administrative Policies</u> /Damian Laviolette, Director, Information Services
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The motion passed with two aye votes. The Board signed Order #21-057.
14.	1:03:14	<u>Discussion and Consideration of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Oregon</u> <u>Youth Authority for Individualized Services</u> /Matt Thenell, Director, Juvenile Department
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the agreement.
		AGENDA ITEM TAKEN OUT OF ORDER
15.	58:28	<u>Discussion and Consideration of a Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement with US Bancorp</u> /Shawn Blanchard, Treasurer
		A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the lease purchase agreement.
16.	1:00:57	Discussion and Consideration of Coronavirus Relief Fund Community Distribution State of Oregon Grant Agreement #2629 with Northwest Medical Foundation of Tillamook dba Adventist Health Tillamook for the Tillamook County COVID-19 CARES Act Vaccination, Outreach & Response Project/Commissioner Erin Skaar

A motion was made by Commissioner Skaar and seconded by Commissioner Bell. The

motion passed with two aye votes. The Chair signed the grant agreement.

17. 1:06:51 Board Concerns – Non-Agenda Items: There were none.

18. 1:07:00 Board Announcements

**ADJOURN - 10:08 a.m.** 

#### JOIN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETINGS

The Board is committed to community engagement. Due to Oregon COVID-19 restrictions for public gatherings, the board provides opportunity for public participation during meetings via the options below. Live video and audio capabilities are listen-only and are offered on a best effort for the public.

- Community Meetings: Tuesdays at 8:00 a.m. (Teleconference & KTIL-FM at 95.9)
  Dial 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#
- **Board Meetings: Wednesdays at 9:00 a.m.** (Live Video at tctvonline.com) Dial 971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979# Agenda items are for discussion or consideration.

### **MEETING INFORMATION AND RULES**

- Matters for discussion and consideration by the board shall be placed on an agenda prepared by the Board Assistant and approved by the board chair. Any commissioner may request items on the agenda.
- Public hearings are formal proceedings publicized in advance through special public notice issued to media and others. Public hearings held by the board are to provide the board an opportunity to hear from the public about a specific topic. Public hearings are therefore different regarding audience participation at regular and workshop meetings.
- Individuals who wish to testify in-person during meetings and hearings shall do so at the table placed in front of the dais. Individuals testifying will, for the record, first identify themselves.
- Commissioners will be addressed by their title followed by their last name.
- Commissioners shall obtain approval from the chair before speaking or asking questions of staff, presenters, and public. As a courtesy, the chair shall allow an opportunity, by the commissioner who has the floor, to ask immediate follow-up questions.
- A majority of the board shall constitute a quorum and be necessary for the transaction of business.
- All board meeting notices are publicized in accordance with public meeting laws.
- All board meetings will commence with the Pledge of Allegiance.
- The chair will utilize the gavel as needed to maintain order, commence and adjourn meetings, and signal approval of motions.
- The board reserves the right to recess to executive session as may be required at any time during noticed public meetings, pursuant to ORS 192.660(1).
- The courthouse is accessible to persons with disabilities. If special accommodations are needed for persons with hearing, visual, or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting, please contact (503) 842-3403 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that the appropriate communications assistance can be arranged.

## **AGENDAS**

## **COMMUNITY UPDATE**

CALL TO ORDER: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:00 a.m.

- 1. Welcome and Board of Commissioners' Roll Call
- 2. Adventist Health Tillamook
- 3. Coastal Caucus
- 4. Tillamook County Community Health Center
- 5. Rinehart Clinic
- 6. Tillamook Family Counseling Center
- 7. Sheriff's Office
- 8. Emergency Management
- 9. Oregon Department of Transportation
- 10. Governor's Office
- 11. Board of Commissioners
- 12. Cities
  - a. Manzanita
  - b. Nehalem
  - c. Wheeler
  - d. Rockaway Beach
  - e. Garibaldi
  - f. Bay City
  - g. Tillamook
  - h. South County

## **ADJOURN**

## **MEETING**

CALL TO ORDER: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:00 a.m.

- 1. Welcome & Request to Sign Guest List
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Public Comment
- 4. Non-Agenda Items
- 5. COVID-19 Vaccine Update/Marlene Putman, Administrator, Health and Human Services; Ed Colson, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, Ready Northwest
- 6. Household Hazardous Waste Collection Services Presentation/David McCall, Program Manager, Solid Waste Department

## **LEGISLATIVE – ADMINISTRATIVE**

- 7. Discussion and Consideration of a <u>Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund Grant Application</u> for Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) for Tillamook County Sheriff's Office Patrol Vehicles/Matt Kelly, Undersheriff
- 8. Discussion and Consideration of a Contract for Goods Agreement with <u>Western Cascade Container LLC</u> for the Rolloff Drop Box Container Procurement Project/David McCall, Program Manager, Solid Waste Department
- 9. Discussion and Consideration of Assigning Contract #4571 From PaintCare Inc. to <u>PaintCare Oregon LLC</u>/David McCall, Program Manager, Solid Waste Department
- 10. Discussion and Consideration of an Order in the Matter of a Notice of Intent to Award a Contract for the <u>Big Trout Three Rivers Bridge</u> (57C82A) Replacement Project/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 11. Discussion and Consideration of Change Order #1 to Contract #6098 Contract for Goods with <a href="Pape">Pape</a> <a href="Menworth">Kenworth</a> Portland for the Purchase of a T800 Series Dump Truck with Pioneer Box/Chris Laity, Director, Public Works
- 12. Discussion and Consideration of the Termination of the <u>Department of Justice</u> Cooperative Agreement Child Support/William B. Porter, District Attorney
- 13. Discussion and Consideration of an Order in the Matter of Adopting Tillamook County <u>Information</u> Services Administrative Policies/Damian Laviolette, Director, Information Services
- 14. Discussion and Consideration of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the <u>Oregon Youth Authority</u> for Individualized Services/Matt Thenell, Director, Juvenile Department

- 15. Discussion and Consideration of a Master Tax-Exempt Lease/Purchase Agreement with <u>US Bancorp</u>/Shawn Blanchard, Treasurer
- 16. Discussion and Consideration of Coronavirus Relief Fund Community Distribution <u>State of Oregon</u> Grant Agreement #2629 with Northwest Medical Foundation of Tillamook dba Adventist Health Tillamook for the Tillamook County COVID-19 CARES Act Vaccination, Outreach & Response Project/Commissioner Erin Skaar
- 17. Board Concerns Non-Agenda Items
- 18. Board Announcements

#### **ADJOURN**

## **OTHER MEETINGS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS**

The Commissioners will hold a Board Briefing on <u>Wednesday</u>, <u>October 27</u>, <u>2021</u> at <u>2:00 p.m.</u> to discuss weekly commissioner updates. The teleconference number is 1-971-254-3149, Conference ID: 736 023 979#.

All branches of the Tillamook County Library will delay opening to **1:00 p.m**. on **Thursday, October 28, 2021** to allow staff to attend training sessions.

The commissioners will attend a Community Health Needs Assessment meeting on **Friday, October 29, 2021 at 8:30 a.m.** The meeting will be held at the Tillamook Bay Community College, Room 214, 4301 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, Tillamook, Oregon. The teleconference number is 669-900-6833, Conference ID: 923 2907 7041.

# BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS' BOARD MEETING

# Wednesday, October 27, 2021

Mary Faith Bell David Yamamoto Erin Skaar	Present	Absent	Rachel Ha Joel Steve	agerty ens	Present	Absent
PLEASE PRIN	T mail or Add	<u>lress</u>	Item of Inter	<u>est</u>		if Making Comment
no sign -in	vs				<u> </u>	· .
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<del></del>		<del></del>
		<u> </u>	<del></del>	<del></del>	<u> </u>	
		-		<del>-</del>		
				•		
				-		
				:	·	

(Please use reverse if necessary)



# SILETZ TRIBAL CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION FUND GRANT APPLICATION

Please only use space that is provided for each section. Do not alter the application. Entire application is 7 pages with only 2 attachments allowed.										
Date: 10/19/21										
Applicant Organization: Tillamook County Sheriff's Office										
Contact Name	: Matt Ke	elly				Title	<u>:</u>	Undersher	iff	
Daytime Phon	e: 503-81	5-3340		En	nail Addre	ss:	mkelly@co.tillamook.or.us			ook.or.us
Mailing Address:	5995 Lo	ong Pra	airie R	oad					~- <u> </u>	
City: Tillamo	ok	S	tate	OR		2	Zip:	97141		
County: Til	lamook									
Located within	the 11 app	roved o	countie	es?			$\boxtimes$	Yes		No
					OR					
Native Americ If selecting Na this category:						ibe h	low y	Yes ou are elig	⊠ gible	No to apply under
		***************************************	**************************************			***************************************	·····		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
				Warran		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			***************************************	
If funds are awarded, to whom do we make the check payable?										
Tillamook County Sheriff's Office										
How did you hear about the Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund?										
	1outh	Interr	net		Newspar	er		Radio		Other
Other (please	describe)									

PROJECT INFORMATION						
			,000 (includes visitors)			
How many will benefit from the Proposed Date of Project: (REC	QUIRED) *					
(cannot occur before distribution of funds) 2/10/2022						
Grant Category (select one)			**************************************			
☐ The Arts	Drug & Alcohol		Prevention			
☐ Cultural Activities	Environment & N Resource Prese		Housing			
Historical Preservation	Gambling Addict	ion 🛛	Public Safety			
☐ Health	Education		Other (please describe)			
Other:						
	PROJECT SUM	IMARY				
Briefly summarize (approxi be done, where, for whom		ne purpose of th	is request. Include what will			
The purpose of this request is to secure funds for 16 portable Automated External Defibrillators (AED) for the Tillamook County Sheriff's Office patrol vehicles. These devices will allow for quicker response times permitting victims of Sudden Cardiac Arrest (SCA) to receive a lifesaving shock or shocks much sooner. This is especially important in rural areas, where law enforcement officers are often first to the scene. Tillamook County residents and their visitors will greatly benefit from AEDs being in every Tillamook County Sheriff's Office patrol vehicle.						
CAPACIT	Y & PROGRAM	SUSTAINA	BILITY			
<ul> <li>If funding is requested for an ongoing program, please provide information to demonstrate the organization's ability to manage and report the grant funds, complete the proposed project and sustain the program beyond the term of the grant.</li> <li>For equipment requests, describe the expected "life" (i.e. years used) of equipment and available storage/security.</li> </ul>						
• Include information regarding collaborations and partnerships related to the project. This will be a one time purchase. The life expectancy of an AED is around eight years, depending on use. It is recommended to replace them when the warranty expires. The AEDs the Tillamook County Sheriff's Office plans on purchasing come with an eight-year warranty. Batteries and pads will need to be replaced every two-five years, with pads being replaced after usage, also. The units will be stored in durable caring cases in the deputies' vehicles, ready to use at any given time.						

## **GOALS & OUTCOMES**

- Describe up to three primary goals of the organization, demonstrating how the proposed project will address those goals.
- Effective goals are specific, measurable, achievable, and realistic, have a defined time frame.

Goal	Strategy	Outcome
Availability	Obtain funding to purchase 16 lifesaving AEDs for patrol vehicles.	As Law Enforcement Officers are often away from their home base each vehicle would have their own AED.
Rescue Efficiency	Have an AED in every patrol vehicle to create quicker response times.	There would be a quicker response time, saving lives. Law Enforcement Officers are often the first ones on the scene of SCAs.
Expanded Coverage	Have an AED in every patrol vehicle to cover a larger area.	Law Enforcement Officers patrol hundreds of miles a day covering large areas. In rural areas this means there is a greater chance that a deputy will be closer than an ambulance.

## ORGANIZATION DESCRIPTION

Use only the space provided below to describe your organization. This information will be used for public media releases and announcements of awarded grants.

With a staff of 55, the Tillamook County Sheriff's Office provides many services to its 27,000 residents and its numerous visitors. The Sheriff Deputies provide law enforcement and emergency response to the unincorporated areas of the county, while also supporting the Tillamook City Police. The Sheriff's Office has many other operations including a Jail, Search & Rescue, Marine, Civil, Parole & Probation, Court House Security, and a major crime response team. Deputies are on call 24/7 and cover an area of 1,333 square miles.

## PROJECT DESCRIPTION

- In one page or less, provide the specifics of the project.
- Briefly explain how the grant funds will be used.

The Grant funds will be used to help purchase 16 portable Automated External Defibrillators for patrol deputies' vehicles. An electric shock from an AED administrated as soon as possible is the most effective immediate treatment for Sudden Cardiac Arrest. Law Enforcement Officers are often the first responders to SCA, arriving even before emergency medical personnel. By making AEDs standard equipment in patrol vehicles, it will lessen the response time and give the victim a greater chance of survival.

With approximately 1,000 people dying from Sudden Cardiac Arrest per day, it is one of the leading causes of death in the United States. The shorter the time to defibrillation the better the chance of survival. Outfitting the deputies' vehicles with AEDs can dramatically increase survival rates of citizens, tourists, and even fellow law enforcement officers.

Automated External Defibrillators are easy to use and maintain. An AED analyzes the heart's rhythm and if necessary, delivers a shock that can potentially stop an irregular heartbeat following a SCA, allowing a normal rhythm to resume and a life to be saved. The AEDs the Tillamook County Sheriff's Office plans on purchasing are lightweight, portable, compact, and durable. This makes them ideal for deputies, who patrol hundreds of miles a day, to have in their vehicles and carry to the victim quickly.

At around \$1600 each, these AEDs are costly. As a smaller rural county with limited resources purchasing the AEDs creates a significant financial constraint. Grant funds will be used to supplement the monies secured from the Tillamook County Sherriff's Office. TCSO will also be in charge and assume the cost of training each deputy in the proper use of the AEDs.

The Tillamook County Sheriff's Office is committed to the safety of its citizens, employees, and all who visit the county. This is an effort to equip deputies with the resources they need to save lives and ensure the community is being protected. Every second counts when it comes to saving a life.

	PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET					
		Amount				
Α	Total Matching Funds SECURED to date (may include fundraising, in-kind, donated materials, services, labor, etc.)	3,559.00				
В	Total Matching Funds PROPOSED but NOT secured (may include fundraising, in-kind, donated materials, services, labor, etc.)	0.00				
С	Total Funds REQUESTED from Siletz Tribal Charitable Fund	23,385.00				
D	TOTAL cost of the Project (equals total of A+B+C above)	26,944.00				

Summary of Secured and Proposed Matching Funds

Funding Source	Secured Amount	Proposed Amount	If Proposed, indicate date.
Tillamook County Sheriff's Office	3,559.00		
00000000000000000000000000000000000000			
PRINTER AND THE COLUMN AND THE COLUM			
	Total Secured 3,559.00	Total Proposed 0.00	Total Combine 3,559.0

If no other sources of cash, in-kind or fundraising is being solicited for this project, please explain why.

## **DETAILED PROJECT BUDGET**

- This detailed budget should reflect the total amount to be expended for each line item over the term of the grant, including other budget items involved in the project but not covered by or requested from the Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund.
- Written cost estimates/quotes from vendors, retailers or contractors must be attached for items requested from STCCF only.

Totals for ALL columns and rows are calculated from information provided. TOTALS in

two below rows must equal.

Budget Items	Requested	Applicant's		
(Include quantities and cost per item)	STCCF Fund	Secured	Proposed	Total Cost
32 hrs of labor to train the proper usage of AEDs @ \$62.50.		2,000.00		2,000.00
Purchase of 1 AED @ \$1559		1,559.00		1,559.00
Purchase of 15 AEDs @1559	23,385.00			23,385.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
				0.00
Total from above:	23,385.00	3,559.00	0.00	26,944.00
Total from Proposed Budget :	23,385.00	3,559.00	0.00	26,944.00
IF THE ABOVE TWO ROW TOTA	LS DO NOT MA	ATCH - CHECK BUD	GET AMOUNTS	ON PAGE 5.

### CERTIFICATION:

By signing the application form, the signer certifies:

- The information provided is accurate and that any grant funds received will be used according to the stated purpose and approved awarded purposes only.
- The organization will comply with the Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund regulations and guidelines as stated.
- All awarded funds will be used only for the purposes awarded.
- If awarded, reasonable efforts shall be made to publicly announce the award.
- The organization will provide the final evaluation report in a timely manner including at a minimum how the funds were used.
- The organization will return all unused funds to the Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund, unless other arrangements are made and approved, in writing, by the Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund Advisory Board.
- The person signing this application should have the authority to commit the organization to these conditions.

Contact Person's Signature

\*

Date

\* If submitting application by e-mail, your email will be used as the signature.

Please remember to PRINT and or SAVE a copy for your records.

Please submit the completed application via Email at stccf@live.com STCCF is not responsible for any technicalities resulting In the delay of submission by any deadline.

<u>OR</u>

Mail ONE complete copy of the application through US Postal Mail to:

Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund P.O. Box 549 Siletz, Oregon, 97380 Hand Delivery
Or
UPS or FedEx Delivery:

Siletz Tribal Charitable Contribution Fund 201 E Swan Avenue Siletz, Oregon, 97380

## STCCF ENCOURAGES A GREEN APPLICATION PROCESS!

- Please do not submit letters or applications in report covers, binders or folders of any type.
- The application may be emailed to stccf@live.com
- Use 2-sided/double-sided printing and copying if submitting a hardcopy of application.
- Please recycle your drafts.
- Use environmentally-preferred paper which can often be purchased at little or no increase in cost. Look for these paper products specifications on the package when buying paper: highest feasible percentage of post-consumer recycled content, chlorine free bleaching process, and wood fiber certified by the Forest Stewardship Council and mercury-free pulping caustic.





Sales & Support1-800-884-6480

What can we help you find today?

HOME SHOP OUR AEDS COMPLETE AED PACKAGES AED PADS & BATTERIES AED SOLUTIONS AED ACCESSORIES REQUEST A QUOTE SPECIALS

#### American AED Exclusive!

Special Limited Time Offer Get \$150.00 Discount Instantly

Use Coupon Code: SCA2021



## American AED Law Enforcement **Package**

Your Complete Law Enforcement Package Includes:

- · 1 Brand New Philips HeartStart FRx Defibrillator
- 8 Year Warranty
- 1 Pair Of Smart Pads II
- . 1 Battery With 4 Year Warranty
- 1 User Manual
- · 1 Quick Reference Guide
- Philips HeartStart Review Express Details
- 1 FREE HeartStart FRx Carrying Case, a \$143.00 value!
- · 1 FREE Demonstration & Training Video
- 1 FREE Medical Prescription / Authorization Details.
- . 1 FREE Premium AED+CPR Responder Kit (\$50 value) Details
- . 1 FREE Inspection / Maintenance Tag Details
- 2 FREE AED "Equipped Facility" Decal / Sticker Details
- 1 AMERICAN AED Instructional Wall AED Poster Details
- **AMERICAN AED Lifetime Maintenance Notification & Support**
- · FREE UPS Shipping Details

Use coupon SCA2021 at checkout and Get \$150,00 Off.

\$1,995.00 \$1,559.00

## Frequently Bought Together



Philips HeartStart FRX

Adult Smart Pads II - 989803139261

☐ Add for \$56.00



Philips HeartStart Battery - M5070A

□ Add for \$169.00



Philips HeartStart FRX

Infant / Child Key - 989803139311

☐ Add for \$108.00

ADD TO LART

Part #: AA-AMER-AED-LAW-ENFORCEMENT

## Isabel Gilda

From:

Natalie Rieger <

Sent:

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:01 AM

To:

**Public Comments** 

**Subject:** 

EXTERNAL: Today's Meeting 10/27

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Early treatment and prevention are key when treating Covid. I don't believe our medical community is focusing on this enough and I believe attention needs to be drawn to this matter. I implore you as commissioners and public health officials to listen to Dr. Peter McCullough and Dr. Mark Kory. There are early prevention protocols that are proven to work, are not experimental in nature and that are being withheld from the general public. Vaccinations aren't the only solution and natural immunity is being ignored. Access to T-Cell testing should be a priority and no one seems to be talking about that and making it a priority.

Thank you, Natalie Rieger 503-812-2316

From:

Sent: To: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:56 AM

**Public Comments** 

Subject:

**EXTERNAL**:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Good morning I have two questions today.

Why are public employees allowed to wear additional name badges that say "Hello I'm Gay?" What you do in the bedroom needs to stay in the bedroom and is highly in appropriate information to be exposed in the workplace especially the County Library where there are children present.

Also inquiring minds would like to know, why have you removed the second set of public comments from the end of the "public" meeting which you are blocking the public from actually attending in person and participating in while it is happening? Barring the public from attending and limiting public comments is a direct violation of the First Amendment of the United States Constitution which you, our County Commissioners have sworn to support and defend when you took the oath of office.

**Tiffany Jacob** 

From:

Sent:

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 9:16 AM

To:

**Public Comments** 

Subject:

**EXTERNAL**:

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Please stop blaming the unvaccinated and claiming that all deaths are unvaccinated people. 325 fully vaccinated Oregonians have died from COVID-19 and the narrative that only the unvaccinated are at risk is false.

Sure would be nice if you would actually push early treatment such as ivermectin for this virus rather than having people wait until they are on the brink of death and hoping they can be saved. The Dominican Republic cured over 6000 people of COVID-19 between the onset of the pandemic and the end of September of 2020. Why are we not utilizing this cheap and effective medicine?

https://www.ibtimes.com/325-fully-vaccinated-oregon-residents-died-covid-19-48-took-pfizer-vaccine-3324317

 $\underline{https://thewatchtowers.org/ivermectin-goes-mainstream-in-dominican-republic-doctors-cure-6000-patients-with-covid-19-with-ivermectin/?amp=1$ 

Tiffany Jacob

To be read at today's meeting, thank you!

10/27/21

Dear Tillamook County Commissioners:

From Yahoo! News this morning:

Florida is now THE state with the lowest Covid1984 infection rate.

If Oregon never shutdown, would the so-called pandemic be over? Most likely.

Masks on children all day? Mandatory vaccines for children who have a 99.7 survival rate? My daughter is super healthy. She needs no vaccine.

As the rest of the country descends into totalitarian-inspired fear a la 1940s Germany, my hope is Tillamook County stays sane and free, maintaining the free and independent spirit I like to call our "Oregon-ness".

I live in north county, and quite frankly, most around here have lost their minds, which should come as no surprise as leftists are quick to submit to fear and embrace communism/fascism, as proven by their blind support of the communist/fascist groups Black Lives Matter and Antifa.

In closing, please do not let the rest of the county turn into Manzanita!

**Andy Norris** 

From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:55 AM

To:

Public Comments; Mary Faith Bell; David Yamamoto; Erin Skaar

**Subject:** EXTERNAL: Commissioner's covid report

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Tillamook County Commissioners,

So you've changed again public comments for commissioners meetings, and doing so again from just last week trying to hide the truth from citizens, and deter citizens who know the truth. Let's see what you do with public comments this week? Will it be suppressing Free Speech refusing to read them again? Will it be censoring Free Speech by omitting sentences and paragraphs?

You've got a huge problem on your hands! You are knowingly and deliberately violating the Constitution. Specifically, Freedom of Speech and the Right to Assemble, by removing The People from the governing process. You have unlawfully shut The People out of public "in person" meetings, then set a criteria for The People to send letters or email, only to unjustly shut The People out again by cutting comments off at 2 minutes when the comment or information doesn't align with the commissioners rhetoric.... for you can not allow TRUTH to be spoken for fear more citizens will discover the TRUTH.

Commissioners are knowingly and deliberately suppressing and censoring public comments by omitting entire sentences, or completely refusing to read public comments out loud after setting the criteria to do so, both criminal acts and serious 1st Amendment violations.

Commissioners are knowingly and deliberately suppressing and censoring vital life saving information from Tillamook County citizens. This alone makes commissioners an accessory to the on-going federal and state propaganda, complicit in Tillamook County citizens getting ill by suppressing available treatments, and responsible for the covid related hospitalizations and deaths of Tillamook County citizens. Commissioners are refusing to not vet or do their required due diligence, which is a clear dereliction of duty and abusing their position of elected office by the egregious violations of their sworn oath to serve citizens; to uphold, preserve and protect the Constitution against all enemies foreign and domestic, also including violations of the Nuremberg Code.

After living in Tillamook County all my life and being thoroughly involved in this wonderful community for over 50 years, it is extremely disappointing and heartbreaking to see 3 elected officials take over our beloved Tillamook County like a bunch of thugs with their anti-American agenda. The real pandemic is elected and appointed officials participating in crimes against humanity.

Mary Faith Bell was extremely unprofessional and down right appalling with her remarks at the end of the Oct 20th meeting, including the explanation why letters would not be read at the end of the agenda. How dare you say "show love and tolerance", but then conspire with the other 2 commissioners to withhold, censor and suppress vital life saving information that could have possibly prevented the few covid related deaths of Tillamook County citizens. How dare you say the information citizens have been supplying to commissioners is anecdotal when they haven't even bothered to research actual science from actual experienced and skilled medical professionals. How dare you say, that medical professionals who have spoken out about the suppression of proven and effective treatments are not valid. How dare you say, that commissioners are the public health authority but have no medical training or experience as doctors

or scientists, and continue to pretend to be doctors and practice without the proper credentials and appropriate licenses.

Commissioners are no more a doctor, scientist or medical researcher than any of the citizens providing commissioners information. The information being provided by citizens has been proven worldwide to be safe and effective for prevention and treating covid stricken patients, including saving millions of people world wide from dying.

So who do commissioners represent? The citizens, or the corrupt big pharma and medical industry? Commissioners have a huge problem on their hands for not providing "burden of proof and actual proven science" that they speak so highly of. Now that citizens have exposed their communist agenda and crimes against humanity, the tide is turning. Commissioners continue to get weaker every time they report on covid, while citizens get stronger as commissioners continue to expose how they are against Tillamook County citizens by revealing their anti-American ploys. The violations by commissioners are not even slight of hand anymore, they aren't even trying to hide it. It is evident and blatantly obvious commissioners are expending a tremendous amount of effort, and will go to incredible lengths to break the laws of the land. They have clearly shown they have no conscience for the horrific violations against the Constitution and the Nuremberg Code.

SIGNED, Proud American of Tillamook County Julie Fletcher

From:

Sent: To: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 4:57 PM

Public Comments

Subject:

**EXTERNAL: Public comment** 

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

## Good Morning,

First, I would like to insist that the county commissioners meetings be opened up to the public. Additionally, there should be weekly meetings held in the evening for those who work and cannot attend 9am meetings. This should be a priority for you as you serve the people of Tillamook County. If you can safely shop at the grocery store you can safely open the meetings for public attendance.

I would also like to address the lack of information regarding the inefficiency of the Covid 19 vaccines. We are now at the booster stage. Obviously the first two shots did not last very long, so how many more will you be pushing on people with your new grant money for advertising? Why not use this advertising money that will be spent on propaganda and use it for early treatments that are cheap, safe and effective. Why are we not giving people a choice for what treatments they want for their own bodies? Why is Oregon having such a hard time realizing that what they are doing is not working. Open the state back up and unmask the people. Many states that have done just that are thriving. Humble yourselves to look at the data across the nation. We do not need you catering to the Governor, we need you to advocate for We the People and our Freedom.

Thank you, Sheryl Kuipers

From:

Sent: To: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 7:03 AM

Public Comments

Subject:

**EXTERNAL: Public Comment** 

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

## Good Morning,

I just wanted to put in a quick email for the meeting today. I know that our local healthcare facilities and all you commissioners are big on pushing the vaccines, especially on our kids now. I would like to know why you guys can't accept people who prefer natural immunity? If the vaccines are so great, why are people still getting sick, hospitalized, and dying from Covid fully vaccinated? Yesterday, they released that 143 fully vaccinated Oregonians have died from Covid. They all had been vaccinated with the Pfizer vaccine.

If you took the time to go to the VAERS website you will see there have been 752,803 adverse reactions and about 15, 937 deaths from the vaccines themselves. This is as of September 24, 2021, and this isn't all the reactions reported as there have been whistleblowers from hospitals that have gone public admitting they don't report everything because they don't have time to do the paperwork and the higher ups have told them not to. The total number of deaths from the Covid vaccines is much greater than the total of all other vaccine deaths for the entire year so far. That should raise a red flag to everything. Moderna announced that they are suspending their vaccine for teenagers due to Myocarditis.

Why can't you report on survival rates? Why the doom and gloom all the time? Why not report on ways to stay healthy? If people want to live in fear, go for it, the rest of us who choose to not live-in fear shouldn't be punished for how others choose to live.

What is in this vaccine that is so special? The flu vaccines have never been pushed like this and there have been a few nasty flus out there and we never had to be coerced to get the vaccine or wear a mask that prevents nothing and makes your lungs and body suffer.

What is the financial gain everyone is getting from pushing the testing, vaccines, and the hospitalizations? What happened to transparency and working for the people not for the money?

I think Tillamook County residents deserve to know what the financial gain is for the big vaccine push and masking everyone up for no apparent reason. A public records request may be needed if you are not willing to be transparent.

Thank you, Ashley

From:

Sent:

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL: Tillamook County Public Comments for October 27, 2021

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Commissioner Bell- In your written comments at the end of last week's meeting, you said that you can only look at reputable sources? Please provide a list of who are reputable sources and exactly what makes someone reputable by your standards?

What criteria are you using for "anecdotal" information?

What is the "real science" that you say you must follow? Please give concrete examples.

Why don't you EVER discuss the CDC VAERS government reporting system for Adverse Reactions and Deaths? Link below. This link is from my relative who is a 25-year medical examiner. They have done 6 autopsies on people who died within 1 month of being vaccinated. All exhibited massive thrombosis=blood clots and the information was sent to the CDC VAERS reporting site. My brother=in=law, who is a surgeon and was put on administrative leave by Legacy Healthcare for not being vaccinated, said he had his first patient die in his 25-year career as a general surgeon. They were vaccinated and died of a massive thrombosis=blood clots after surgery. He reported it to the CDC VAERS reporting site. He informed me that none of his colleagues he talked to reported patient deaths to VAERS who died after surgery and were vaccinated. There were many.

During the clinical trial phase for these COVID injections which is supposed to last until 2023, drug companies must prove that people did not die from their vaccinations. The burden of proof is on them, but the FDA and public health agencies are not holding them accountable now. During the Swine Flu vaccine, after 25 deaths, and 550 adverse reactions, the FDA stopped the trials. They did not wait to determine causality. We are way beyond that.

Here is the list of adverse reactions and deaths through October 15th:

According to a Harvard study, less than 1 percent are reported.

Total Reports of adverse reactions after being vaccinated: 818,042 Total deaths 17,128 Hospitalizations 83,412

Why aren't people being told all the possible adverse reactions including death when they get these COVID injections for informed consent? Follow the science from the FDA's own website which I listed in a previous public comment. They are also not included on the CDC's website. Why not?

I want to know how many patients are being given Remdesivir at Tillamook Adventist Hospital which your public health experts never talk about? This is the primary CDC protocol for treatment in hospitals. You instead only talk about monoclonal antibodies that are available now-another experimental treatment.

Why did the flu disappear last year?

How many people are being given a test for the flu since COVID-19 symptoms are very similar to the flu?

Respectfully yours, Robin Kostrikin Pacific City

From:

Sent:

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 8:52 AM

To: Public Comments

Subject:

EXTERNAL: Today's Meeting 10/27

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Tillamook County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear County Commissioners,

Week after week, we hear the same things: covid case and death statistics and another push to get vaccinated. I am discouraged by this tactic, as it is not giving the citizens of this county what they really need. Here's what we need:

- 1- Clear, truthful information about how to prevent covid in our daily lives.
- 2- Uninhibited access to and clear, truthful information about early treatments for those that come down with covid.
- 3- Access to T-cell testing to see who for sure has already had covid, so they can stop living in fear and get back to normal life.

This information is needed for vaccinated and unvaccinated people because everyone is at risk of getting covid. To say there are no preventative actions, or early treatments for covid at this point in time is a huge disservice to the people if this county. We know the truth. We don't need more testing sites, or more vaccine sites, we need access to the things that will actually stop the spread of and death from covid. It's time to start talking about the big elephant in the room. At this point everyone knows that life saving treatments are intentionally being withheld from us. It's time for swift action to get the people of this county what they deserve and desperately need. We have reached out to the head of the hospital and the head of the health department asking for change, but so far have been met with, "this is how we do it," with no consideration for change, improvement, or serving the citizens of the county by doing what they are asking to be done. Please serve the people you represent. Please listen to what is being said and help us! We chose you to sit in those seats because we thought you were the people that would best represent what the citizens of this county want. We want fewer cases and no more deaths. This is achievable! Why are citizens having to do all of this on their own with no guidance from trusted leaders, local doctors and medical facilities? Please help us.

Sincerely, Wendy Stevens-Mizee